

# craig sacco

239 johnson avenue  
apt5  
hackensack, NJ 07601  
T 201 3043212  
[csacco@optonline.net](mailto:csacco@optonline.net)

## PROFILE

24 years on the front lines of a leading cable news network have given me the unique skills necessary to provide forward thinking technical direction, strong crew leadership and the ability to create & adapt in a critical, fast paced, broadcast environment.

## EXPERIENCE

**Director, First Things First, FS1; New York City, NY - 2019 - Present**

Direct 3 hour early morning sports show, manage show automation workflow & build

**Automation Control Director, First Things First, FS1; New York City, NY - 2017 - Present**

Ross Overdrive operator for 3 hour early morning sports show

**Technical Director, Fox News Channel; New York City, NY — 1996-Present**

TD daily live news broadcasts, TD & Direct live-to-tape/post produced programming: Happening Now, The O'Reilly Factor, The Journal Editorial Report, [FoxNews.Com](http://FoxNews.Com)

**Camera Operator, NBC Sports; New York City, NY — 1996-1997**

Studio pedestal camera & merlin operator: NBC College Football Saturdays - studio coverage.

**Non-Linear Video Editor, Corporate Styles; Paramus, NJ — 1993-1997**

Produced & edited various video/gfx projects, product demos, industrial videos

**VideoEditor/Cameraman/Director, David Campbell Productions; Ho-Ho-Kus, NJ — 1993-1996**

Produced, edited & directed various video/gfx projects, special event, industrial, commercial, entertainment videos

**MediaProductionTechnician, Studio1/SonyAmerica; Park Ridge, NJ — 1992-1993**

Worked as a tech op on various Sony video productions - Jumbotron/TimeSquareNYC

## EDUCATION

William Paterson College, Wayne, NJ - B.A. Communications / B.S. Music-JazzPerformance

## SKILLS

musician/producer/songwriter...play the drums, piano, guitar, sing  
avid bike rider, skier, golfer, pizza artisan-cook

[www.aptfive.com](http://www.aptfive.com)

